From: Curtis, Christopher

To:
Subject: Your Public Records Request
Date: Friday, April 2, 2021 2:54:00 PM

Dear Mr. Farrell,

Thank you for your recent public records request of Monday, March 29, 2021 (received for business
purposes on Tuesday, March 30, 2021).

You requested information about a company called R1 RCM Inc. Specifically, you requested the
following:

1) Is R1 RCM Inc currently under investigation by your office? Are documents available providing a
statement about or context for, scope of, the investigation. If possible | would like to obtain
electronic copies of any such documents.

2) Has R1 RCM Inc been investigated in the recent past by your office (Jan 1 2018 to present), and if
so were there any enforcement actions taken against the company? Are documents available
describing the findings of the investigation and enforcement actions taken by you at its conclusion. If
possible | would like to obtain electronic copies of any such documents.

3) Have any complaints against R1 RCM Inc been filed with your office or with your division of
consumer protection since January 1 2018? How many such complaints in each of 2018, 2019, 2020,
and 2021 year-to-date? If possible | would like to obtain electronic copies of any such complaints.

With respect to 1) above: we do not confirm or deny whether or if an investigation is underway as to
any particular entity. With respect to your request for “any” documents relating to R1 RCM Inc., or
documents “describing the findings of... investigation and enforcement actions” taken by this office
or “complaints against R1 RCM Inc.” filed with our office since January 1, 2018 we have no
responsive records.

Thank you for your interest in the office of the Vermont Attorney General.
Best, Christopher

Christopher J. Curtis

Chief, Public Protection Division
Office of the Attorney General
State of Vermont

109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609
802-279-5496
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